Office of Public Safety Administration
Field Technology and Innovation Section

To: Patrick O'Donnell
Lieutenant
Field Technology and Innovation Section

From: Dionne L. Riley
Police Officer
Field Technology and Innovation Section

Subject: BIA Log #2023-0004935
Email Search Results

04 January 2024

BIA Log #2023-0004935 inquiry search results were submitted to Field Technology and

Innovation Section by PO Guryk.

PO. Dionne Riley
Police Officer
Field Technology and Innovation Section

L4 LB MG 39



Yaroslav Guryk #14235

Field Technology and Innovation Section - Unit 125
3510 S. Michigan Ave. 3002 SW - E4

Chicago, IL 60653

From: Bartuch, John J. <John.Bartuch@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 13:46

To: Guryk, Yaroslav <Yaroslav.Guryk@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: BIA Log number 2023-0004935

Officer GURYK,

| just received my results from my PSA request and not sure about the results. Can you please give me a call
at i

Thank You
Sgt. John Bartuch

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachment
thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual
sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout
thereof.



Re: BIA Log number 2023-0004935

Bartuch, John J. <John.Bartuch@chicagopolice.org>
Mon 1/8/2024 8:16 AM
To:Guryk, Yaroslav <Yaroslav.Guryk@chicagopolice.org>

10-4 thank you

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Guryk, Yaroslav <Yaroslav.Guryk@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:16:09 AM

To: Bartuch, John J. <lohn.Bartuch@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Re: BIA Log number 2023-0004935

Yes sir, confirmed.
Regards,

Yaroslav Guryk #14235

Field Technology and Innovation Section - Unit 125
3510 8. Michigan Ave. 3002 SW - E4

Chicago, IL 60653

From: Bartuch, John J. <John.Bartuch@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:14

To: Guryk, Yaroslav <Yaroslav.Guryk@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Re: BIA Log number 2023-0004935

Ok thank you. So at this point you can confirm that the department members in question did not use their
Cpd emails in anything related to the oath keepers?

Jb

Get Outlook for {OS

From: Guryk, Yaroslav <Yaroslav.Guryk@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 7:09:21 AM

To: Bartuch, John J. <John.Bartuch@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Re: BIA Log number 2023-0004935

Good morning Sgt,

There's no need for you to come today, because you have the correct search, variable was hit on the
attachment, at the end of the and page, it references your keyword.

Stay safe.

Regards,
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